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Good afternoon,

Attached to this email is the Division's Adequacy Review #2 letter for the Technical Revision #3 (TR-3).

A hard copy will also be delivered.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
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March 14, 2025 
 
 
Mr. Adrian Absmeier 
Absmeier Landscaping & Construction, LLC 
P.O. Box 1134 
Alamosa, CO  81101 
 
 
Re: Bachus Pit, Permit No. M-1995-034 
 Technical Revision (TR-3), Adequacy Review #2 
 
Mr. Absmeier: 
 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received the above-referenced 
Technical Revision application on January 30, 2025. A revised Weed Management Plan was sent on 
March 14, 2025. Based on review of the material submitted, the Division has identified the following item 
must be addressed before the Technical Revision application can be approved. Please submit a cover letter 
responding to the item listed below.  
 

1. Based on the well-established native vegetation in the pit, the Division notes that using a box-blade 
and road grader to mechanically remove noxious weeds may negatively affect the desired 
vegetation in the pit. Please revise the mechanical treatment to use a more targeted approach that 
will minimally impact the desired vegetation observed in the pit.   

2. Please request an extension of the decision date in order to address the deficiencies in the Weed 
Management Plan. This can be accomplished via email.  

 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me by email at chris.girardi@state.co.us.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Chris Girardi 
Environmental Protection Specialist Intern 
 
cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS 
 Shawnee Turner, Absmeier Landscaping & Construction, LLC 
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